

LSU Student Bar Association
Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 12, 2016, at 7 p.m.
Room 303



1. Call to Order at 7
2. Roll Call
 - a. Members
 - i. Trenton Ball—Executive President
 - ii. Leah Brett—Executive Vice President
 - iii. Andree Comeaux—Executive Secretary
 - iv. Russ Stutes—Executive Treasurer
 - v. Jack Zeringue—Executive Director of Programming
 - vi. Patrick Geddes —3L Class President
 - vii. Jana Robinson—3L Class Secretary
 - viii. Alexandra Zaunbrecher—3L Class Representative
 - ix. Caroline Darwin—3L Class Representative
 - x. Sara Keubel —2L President
 - xi. Audrey Gitz—2L Vice President
 - xii. Margaret Viator—2L Class Secretary
 - xiii. Tyler DeAgano—2L Class Representative
 - xiv. Derek Hoffman—2L Class Representative
 - xv. Brooke Hotard Delaune- 1L Class Representative
 - b. Absent Members
 - i. Caity Cline
 - ii. Andree Comeaux
 - c. Quorum was Established
3. Public Input
4. Reading, Correction, and Adoption of the Minutes
 - a. Will be done later due to technical difficulties.
5. Funding Requests
 - a. Last week we approved Louisiana Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers from inside account for \$55.
 - i. Will not have a guest speaker, and administration will not approve without guest speaker.
 - ii. Patrick motioned to expend up to \$55 from the outside account from the LACDL.
 - iii. Sara seconded Patrick's motion.
 - iv. Motion passes.

- b. Christian Legal Society submitted request to buy pizza. Initial request was for \$200. The event is September 20. The number of attendees is estimated at 50-70.
 - i. Audrey motioned to expend up to \$72.00 from the inside account.
 - ii. Sara seconded.
 - iii. Motion passes.
 - c. Sports, Entertainment and Media Law Society requests \$140 for 60 anticipated guests for Academic Event on September 21.
 - i. In the 14-day window
 - ii. There will be guest speakers, academic in nature. Professors at the mass communication school.
 - iii. Going to include where food is coming from in funding requests.
 - iv. Sara proposes to table motion until headcount from student group.
 - d. Hispanic Law Association requests \$43 for Academic Event on September 15 with a guest speaker to feed 20-25 people.
 - i. Did not comply with the 14-day rule
 - ii. Patrick made a motion to expend up to \$43 from the inside account.
 - iii. Derek seconded.
 - iv. Motion passes.
 - e. Motion to expend up to \$23 from the outside account for social programming posters by Alex, seconded by Sara.
6. Committee Reports
- a. ABA Student Representative
 - i. none
 - b. Academics Committee
 - i. none
 - c. Athletics Committee
 - i. Mangos Beach Volleyball will be September 23rd
 - ii. Powderpuff is being planned.
 - d. Elections Committee
 - i. Runoff is tomorrow.
7. Executive Officer Reports
- a. President
 - i. Ethics Committee interviews
 - 1. Will be Sunday at 1 pm.
 - ii. Trenton met with Dr. Soniat and Michelle Forbes today.
 - 1. Cannot have events with alcohol on campus without a third-party vendor.
 - b. Vice President
 - i. Nothing
 - c. Secretary
 - i. Nothing
 - d. Treasurer
 - i. Account Balances

1. Inside Account Balance: \$15,911.19
 2. Outside Account Balance: \$12,690.09
 - ii. Sent spreadsheet for merchandise sales.
 - e. Programming Director
 - i. GIF at Office is on Friday from 8-10 pm.
8. Class Officer Reports
- a. 3L Class
 - i. Merchandise sales start tomorrow at 9 am.
 1. Printed out merchandise forms and color pictures of mock-ups.
 2. Sign up for spots if available.
 3. This week and next week
 - ii. Hats and Canes needs total payment and damage deposit by tomorrow.
 1. Patrick made a motion to expend \$1,321.00 from the outside account.
 - a. Audrey seconded.
 - b. Motion passes.
 2. Patrick made a second motion to expend \$500 from the outside account for damage deposit.
 - a. Sara seconded.
 - b. Motion passes.
 - b. 2L Class
 - i. Tin Roof Alumni Event
 1. Trenton spoke with Erin Phifer
 2. Looking at November 11 for event
 3. Need to run by Dr. Soniat
 - ii. 2L Night Out on September 30 at l'Auberge.
 1. Concert by Molly Ringwalds
 - c. 1L Class
 - i. Will start planning for Halloween party as soon as other officers are elected.
9. Old Business
- a. For merchandise sale, create new order forms.
10. New Business
11. Adjournment at 7:07
- a. Motion to adjourn by Sara
 - i. Seconded by Jana
 - ii. Passed unopposed